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November 29, 2022
Addendum No. Two To

RFP Campus Access & Security Systems Replacement Project Consulting dated November 14, 2022 
This Addendum must be acknowledged on Schedule D
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on November 18, 2022 for the University's RFP for Campus Access & Security Systems Replacement Project Consulting for the Finance and Business Operations.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Question:  Given the detailed scope of work and the size of the campus, would the University consider extending the time duration for the execution of Phase 1 work? In our vast experience with access control planning projects, we anticipate the need for more time to conduct stakeholder workshops (requirement gathering), on-site assessment of all access-controlled portals, technology selection, and documentation. 

As long as there is work being done in earnest, we will be willing to extend phase 1 an additional 1-3 months. but we are open to suggestions if that is still not enough time.

2. Question:  Will the University consider a 2 to 5-day extension of the proposal deadline, given the upcoming holidays?

Yes, we can extend to Monday, December 5, 2022, 2:00 pm.  No Late Bids Will Be Accepted.
3. Question:  What is the current number of access-controlled portals (doors, gates, etc.) existing on the campus?

We would like to focus on strategy as opposed to quotes; however, to provide general frame of reference, there are 111 buildings on campus (1-18 floors in each with an average of 5 floors per bldg.), an estimate of 300+ janitor closets, 250 classrooms and 115 communications/IT closets. 
4. Question:  On page 6 of the RFP, under “Scope of Work for this engagement,” it states, “Develop and present multiple detailed system design potentials that align with available marketplace solution(s).” What level of detail will be required for evaluation? 

We are looking for architecture diagrams that are not specific to building floorplans nor building designs that address specific doors or gates. We would like more of a high level solution that would accommodate any kind of access control portal that needs to be secured.

· Provide proposed solutions you think would work best on our campus for the various functions identified; and specific recommendations you have for manufacturers, technologies, etc. 

· Indicate how the systems interact (how does parking integrate with the card access system… how do meal plans integrate?, parking? etc.).

· Describe the advantages or disadvantages and estimated relative costs for each option. 

The Deadline for project related questions is November 21, 2022, 12:00 noon.
NOTE:  Bids are due by electronic submission on December 5, 2022 no later than 2:00 p.m. The link for bid submission will be posted with the bid details at http://go.wayne.edu/bids beginning November 14, 2022. 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Kimberly Tomaszewski, Senior Buyer, Email; Rfpteam1@wayne.edu.  
Thank you,

Kimberly Tomaszewski 
Senior Buyer
Attachments:
